
Blank 

Ok, prr this e+nwil iwill r i c c l a d \ ~  c ~ ~ r ~ f i d r n t i d  ciucumcnt K w .  10413-99, 10625-99, and 15418-99 and placc them in the public docket file 
99126EI .  

thanks. 

From: Jerry Hallenstein 
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2005 10:24 AM 
To: Marguerite Lockard 
Cc: Kay Flynn; Mary Anne Helton 
Subject: RE: Docket 991266-E1 - Confidential Documents 

- 
From: Marguerite Lockard 
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2005 9:31 AM 
To: Jerry Hallenstein; Mary Anne Helton 
Cc: Kay Flynn 
Subject: Docket 991266-E1 - Confidential Documents 

Wadc Litchficld filed a Ietter yesterday (DN 05522-OS) advising FPL no longer requests confidential lercatment of Confidential Documents 
10413-99, 1062549, and 15418-99. FPL had filed a request fot extencion on 6/12/01 and a ruling was never made by the Commission. 

Is it ok to dcchssify thcsc 3 confidential documents and place them in the public docket files ? ? ? ? ?  

Margucrite 


